CERTIFICATION OF LATE REPORTS

TO: State Board of Elections
Campaign Finance Office
Post Office Box 27255
Raleigh, NC 27611-7255

FROM: Forsyth County Board of Elections

DATE: 08/16/2005

The following report was received by Campaign Reporting at our County Board
of Elections after the due date and does not bear a U.S. postmark of the due
date or earlier.

Name, Address, & Office

of the Candidate Name & Address of | Report Name | Due Date |Date Filed
or Political Cormmittee the Commitiee
Treasurer
Dave Plyler Dave Plyler
211 Harmon Lane 211 Harmon Lane 2005 MYSA {07/29/2005 |08/08/2005
Kemersvilie, NC 27284 Kernersville, NC 27284
William Whitcheart William Whiteheart
PO Box 40 PO Box 40 2005 MYSA [07/29/200508/01/2005
Lewisville, NC 27023 Lewisville, NC 27023

A copy of the late received report and the envelope in which the report was
received MUST be enclosed. If received by manual delivery, a notation must be
made on the report by the date-stamp.

Submitted by:

ALY

08/16/2005
Director's Signature Date

ICR-202




